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Appendix 1 – IP014 (Hope Church) – Evidence to Support the Relocation of the Church to 

the Former Odeon Building 

This is an excerpt from the Church’s website: https://www.hopeipswich.co.uk/building  
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Appendix 2 – IP031b (Stoke Street) – Email Regarding Discharge of Conditions Associated 

with Application Ref. 19/00369/FUL 

 

From: Bryan Wybrow <Bryan@klharchitects.com>  

Sent: 28 January 2021 14:03 

To: Sally Minns <sally.minns@ipswich.gov.uk> 

Cc: 3637 Residential Development Stoke Street Ipswich <3637@klharchitects.com> 

Subject: 3637 Stoke Street 

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe. 
     

Dear Sally, 

Following our conversation yesterday, I confirm that we have been engaged to prepare work 

relevant to the discharge of conditions for the 31-unit residential development at Stoke Street, 

Ipswich. Whilst the project is currently on hold, we hope to submit our relevant planning conditions 

in the spring at which point the project will also commence it’s detailed design stage as well as look 

to appoint a main contractor. 

Kind Regards, 

Bryan Wybrow RIBA 

Director  

 

    

 

The Old Steelyard, Poplar Lane, Sproughton, Ipswich IP8 3HL 

dd: 01473 898147 

e: bryan@klharchitects.com 

www.klharchitects.co.uk 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Bryan@klharchitects.com
mailto:sally.minns@ipswich.gov.uk
mailto:3637@klharchitects.com
mailto:bryan@klharchitects.com
http://www.klharchitects.com/
http://www.klharchitects.co.uk/
https://www.architecture.com/
https://twitter.com/klharchitects
https://www.facebook.com/klharchitects/
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Appendix 3 – IP047 (Land at Commercial Road) – Confirmation of Timescale for Reserve 

Matters Application 

From: Steven Crutchley <steve.crutchley@gmlscotthill.me>  

Sent: 22 January 2021 09:53 

To: Carlos Hone <carlos.hone@ipswich.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: 19/00148/OUT Grafton Way, Ipswich 

 

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe. 
     

Carlos I can confirm now all RMs will be submitted before end Dec 2021, with the start on site 

immediately thereafter, as early in 2022 as possible 

 

I hope that helps?  

Kind regards 

Steve  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

https://democracy.ipswich.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=16432 

 

PD/20/11 Item 2 - Application IP/19/00148/OUT 

• Meeting of Planning & Development Committee, Wednesday 16th December 2020 
9.30 am (Item 67.) 

Redevelopment Site, Grafton Way 

 

C.       That in the event that an agreement under to provisions of Section 106 

has not been satisfactorily completed within a period of 6 months (or other 

time frame to be agreed) from the date of this resolution, the Head of 

Development be authorised to refuse planning permission on the grounds that 

the proposal does not contribute towards necessary infrastructure 

requirements arising from the development. Consequently, the proposal would 

fail to be in accordance with policies CS12, CS17, DM29, DM31 of the Ipswich 

Core Strategy and Policies DPD Review (2017). 

mailto:steve.crutchley@gmlscotthill.me
mailto:carlos.hone@ipswich.gov.uk
https://democracy.ipswich.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=16432
https://democracy.ipswich.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MID=2437#AI16432
https://democracy.ipswich.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MID=2437#AI16432
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Appendix 4 – IP048c (6-10 Cox Lane & 36- 46 Carr St) Building Control Start Notice and 

Extract from Developer’s Website  
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Appendix 5 – IP059 (Elton Park) Letter from Suffolk County Council to Babergh Mid Suffolk 

District Council 
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Appendix 6 – IP066 (JJ Wilson) Email Correspondence  

From: HOLLINGWORTH Sam <Sam.Hollingworth@struttandparker.com>  
Sent: 27 January 2021 07:39 
To: Sally Minns <sally.minns@ipswich.gov.uk> 
Cc: Sarah Barker <Sarah.Barker@ipswich.gov.uk>; Anna Roe <Anna.Roe@ipswich.gov.uk>; Ruth 
Chittock <Ruth.Chittock@ipswich.gov.uk>; DAVIES Matt <Matthew.Davies@struttandparker.com> 
Subject: RE: Site IP066 JJ Wilson allocation 
 
Good morning Sally, 
  
Apologies for the lack of response before. 
  
My colleagues in Development have been working with Mr Wilson, seeking to secure a developer / 
promoter to bring forward development of this land, the extent of ownership of which is shown 
below. 
 

 
  
This is two Titles, SK353072 and SK88177.   
  
As such, the land should still be considered available for development. 
  
We are not currently instructed to act on planning matters for this site, and my understanding is that 
Mr Wilson wishes a developer / promoter to lead on or coordinate such work. As per the above, my 
colleagues in Development are seeking to assist Mr Wilson in finding a developer / promoter and I 
will endeavour to update you when there is any progress on this. 
  
Kind regards, 
 
Sam 
  
Sam Hollingworth 
BA(Hons) MA MRTPI 
Senior Associate Director 
Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall, Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, CM1 2QF 
Direct: 01245 254655    |   Office: 01245 258201    |    Mobile: 07469 154985     
 

mailto:Sam.Hollingworth@struttandparker.com
mailto:sally.minns@ipswich.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Barker@ipswich.gov.uk
mailto:Anna.Roe@ipswich.gov.uk
mailto:Ruth.Chittock@ipswich.gov.uk
mailto:Matthew.Davies@struttandparker.com
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From: Philip Le Grys <philipjml@talktalk.net>  

Sent: 26 January 2021 10:59 

To: Sally Minns <sally.minns@ipswich.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Site IP066 JJ Wilson allocation 

 

Hello Sally 

Thank you for your e mail. I , as no doubt others were, was furloughed at Christmas and am now working from 

home.  Meetings are not possible at the moment due to the lockdown.  However I can confirm that our property is 

owned freehold by Jayar Components. We use it for storage only.  I believe I have already sent copies of the site 

plan to you.  

We are completely open to the allocation of our site for residential use but to be a viable project it would need to 

be part of a larger site. 

 

Kind regards 

Philip  

Philip Le Grys 

Group Property Manager 

Jayar Group 

01622 793508 

07798 771947 

 

  

mailto:philipjml@talktalk.net
mailto:sally.minns@ipswich.gov.uk
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Appendix 7 – IP074 (Land at Upper Orwell Street) Construction Management Plan 
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Appendix 8 – IP096 (Car Park, Handford Road East) Discharge of Condition Letter
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Appendix 9 – IP106 (391 Bramford Road) Aerial Photo of Site Under Construction (2020) 
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Appendix 10 – IP116 (Former St Clements Hospital and Curtilage) Aerial Photo of Site Under Construction (2020) 
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Appendix 11 – IP131 (45 Milton Street) Decision Notice 
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Appendix 12 – IP142 (Land at Duke Street) Email Confirming Construction Start Date 

From: Ben James Smith <ben.james@estateducation.co.uk>  

Sent: 21 January 2021 15:03 

To: Sarah Barker <Sarah.Barker@ipswich.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Site at Duke Street Ipswich 

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe.      

Hi Sarah  

We're planning to start construction in two weeks time. 

KR 

 

 
Ben James Smith / Chief Investor 

T +44 (0)1603 552046 M +44 (0)7736 158871 

Estateducation Ltd 93-95 King St, Norwich, NR1 1PW 

https://www.estateducation.co.uk 

 

Visit Estateducation's Property Networking Events to learn more about 

property investing. 

Need to report a maintenance issue?If you’re a Tenant living in one 

of the properties under the management of Estateducation Property Hub 

(E.P.H) please report your maintenance issue on this 

website https://estateducation.fixflo.com. It’s simple to use and helps us carry 

out repairs more quickly. 
 

 

mailto:ben.james@estateducation.co.uk
mailto:Sarah.Barker@ipswich.gov.uk
tel:+441603552046
tel:++447736158871
https://www.estateducation.co.uk/
http://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/estateducation-the-uks-bespoke-property-investing-co-10044134198
https://estateducation.fixflo.com/
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Appendix 13 – IP143 (Norsk Hydro, Sandy Hill Lane) Letter from IBC Confirming Release of 

Clause 3 from S106 
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Appendix 14 – IP161 (2 Park Road) Email Confirming Commencement Date 

From: Martin Last  
Sent: 22 December 2020 14:01 
To: Richard Collins   
Subject: PARK ROAD 
 
 
  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe. 
     

Commencement in about 1 year Richard. About a 1 year project 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Martin Last 
  
Last & Tricker Partnership 
  
3 Lower Brook Mews 
Lower Brook Street 
Ipswich Suffolk IP4 1RA 
T: 01473 252961   
email:  
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Appendix 15 – IP165 (Eastway Business Park) Aerial Photo Showing Completion (2020)
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Appendix 16 – IP200 (Griffin Wharf) Aerial Photo Showing Site Under Construction (2020)
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Appendix 17 – IP268 (9 Burlington Road) Aerial Photo Showing Site Near Completion (2020) 
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Appendix 18 – IP280 (Westerfield House) Aerial Photo Showing Commencement of Works (2020) 
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Appendix 19 – IP285 (Land Rear 28-50 Freehold Road) Aerial Photo Showing Work Commenced (2020) 
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Appendix 20 – IP333 (Land Rear of 133 Valley Road) Aerial Photos Showing Site Clearance & Garden Severance (2016 & 2020) 
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Appendix 21 – IP358 (Saxon House, 1 Cromwell Square) Email from Agent 

 

From: Ben Willis <ben.willis@visiondpc.co.uk>  

Sent: 25 January 2021 12:45 

To: Ruth Chittock <Ruth.Chittock@ipswich.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: 77-79 Cullingham Road 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe. 
     

Hi Ruth, 

We are looking at submission in approximately one to two months’ time. 

Kind regards 

Ben Willis 

BA (Hons) PG/DIP  MTRPI 

DIRECTOR 

 

T :  01473 325701 

M : 07727 116604 

E :  Ben@visiondpc.co.uk 

www.visiondpc.co.uk 

Office 7&8, Westbury House Business Centre, 630 Woodbridge Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 4PG 

This E-mail originates from the sender stated above at Vision Design & Planning Consultants Ltd. Whose registered address 

is at; Office 7&8, Westbury House Business Centre, 630 Woodbridge Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 4PG 

  

The information in this e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it is confidential and intended for the person to whom 

it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disseminate, forward, print, or copy this e-mail or 

any information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us by e-mail or telephone on the 

number above. Please then delete the e-mail. The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and may not be 

those of Vision Design & Planning Consultants Ltd. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments 

are virus free. You should take full responsibility for virus checking. Please consider the environment before printing this 

email. 

 

 

mailto:Andrew@visiondpc.co.uk
http://www.visiondpc.co.uk/
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Appendix 22 – IP358 (Saxon House, 1 Cromwell Square) Initial Building Regulation Notice
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Appendix 23 – IP362 (39 Princes Street) Initial Building Control Notice 
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Appendix 24 – IP365 (15-17 Princes Street) Email from Agent Confirming Timescales 

From: Jon Pattle <jon@klharchitects.com>  
Sent: 23 December 2020 10:46 
To: Anna Roe <Anna.Roe@ipswich.gov.uk> 
Subject: 15/17 Princes Street 
 
 
  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe. 
     

Hi Anna, 
 
As we discussed yesterday, work on this project has started, and I would expect it to be completed in 
the next 12 months. Fourteen flats being created.  
 
Is that enough information for your schedule? 
 
Kind Regards, 

Jon Pattle RIBA  

Senior Architect 
 

 

    
 

The Old Steelyard, Poplar Lane, Sproughton, Ipswich IP8 3HL 
 

t: 01473 689532 

e: jon@klharchitects.com 

www.klharchitects.co.uk 
 

   
 

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of 

this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify us immediately by return and delete it from your computer. 

Please note my working days are Monday – Thursday 

 

  

mailto:jon@klharchitects.com
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
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Appendix 25 – IP366 (6 Lower Brook Street) Building Regulation Electric Notice  
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Appendix 26 – IP371 (The Masons PH) Initial Building Regulati
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